
New Jersey 
Workforce Innovation Notice 4-16(A) 

 
TO:              Workforce Development System 
 
FROM:       John Bicica, Chief,  
                     Office of WIOA Technical Assistance and Capacity Building 
 
SUBJECT:  WIOA Adult and Dislocated Worker Program and Training Eligibility Guidelines   
 
DATE:        July 18, 2016 

 
Purpose: To announce the issuance of Training and Employment Notice (TEN) 3-16 by the United 
States Department of Labor Employment and Training Administration (ETA). 
 
Background 
ETA recently issued TEN 3-16, which is intended to increase awareness of free resources available 
through the Employment and Training Administration’s (ETA) Toll Free Help Line (TFHL) and 
to encourage increase usage by American Job Centers and state and local governments.  The TFHL 
is intended to provide the public and workforce system universal access to employment and 
training information, programs and services. This service is available in over 140 languages. The 
TFHL number is 1-877-US2-JOBS (1-877-872-5627); the full TEN can be accessed below. 
 
Rescissions 
None 
 
References and Links 
TEN 3-16  https://wdr.doleta.gov/directives/attach/TEN/TEN_3-16_acc.pdf  
 
Action Required 
This document is to be distributed to one-stop staff.  
 
Authority 
New Jersey Department of Labor and Workforce Development X 
State Employment And Training Commission   

 
Questions 
For questions regarding this guidance, contact John Bicica, Chief, Office of WIOA Technical 
Assistance and Capacity Building, at john.bicica@dol.nj.gov 
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